

Lindsay Presley

Springfield, MO 65802

lnpresley1991@icloud.com

+1 417 693 0196

Experienced nursing professional bringing demonstrated clinical expertise, leadership skills and technical knowledge. Proficient in updating charts, monitoring medications and working with multidisciplinary teams to optimize patient care. Quality-driven and efficient with strong interpersonal abilities.

Specializing in dementia/ Alzheimer's for 10 years and rehabilitation patients.

Long-term care and acute care team member.

Work Experience

Registered Nurse (RN)

Select Specialty Hospital - Kansas City, KS

April 2022 to Present

On a 13-week contract

Trachs, vents, IVs

Registered Nurse

Wilson's Creek Nursing & Rehab - Springfield, MO

February 2020 to Present

- Monitored and recorded patient condition, vital signs, recovery progress and medication side effects.
- Coordinated care with physicians and other clinical staff to prepare for treatment, carry out interventions and enhance continuum of care to deliver comprehensive services.
- Administered medications, tracked dosages and documented patient conditions.
- Oversaw efficient nursing operations in 32-bed long-term dementia/Alzheimer's care unit.
- Reached out to patients to convey lab results and provide care instructions.
- Monitored and managed various treatment and care interventions, including IV insertion and administration, wound and ostomy care, catheter insertion and care, tracheotomy care, monitored and administered oxygen.
- Treated patients using pharmacological and non-pharmacological treatment modalities to address various disorders, diseases and injuries.
- Provided patient and family education

Certified Medication Technician

Wilson's Creek Nursing & Rehab - Springfield, MO

May 2014 to February 2020

- Documented information in patient charts and communicated status updates to interdisciplinary care team.
- Provided mental health care by administering psychotropic medications and teaching breathing exercises for anxiety issues.
- Obtained, recorded and reported patient vital signs as needed for medication administration.
- Prepared various medications per shift to distribute to patient orally, topically or through inhalation.

- Safely and accurately prepared all medications and sterilized products by using proper techniques, calculations and standards of precautions.
- Collaborated with interdisciplinary healthcare teams to provide high-quality patient care.

Certified Nurse's Aide

Wilson's Creek Nursing & Rehab - Springfield, MO

September 2011 to May 2014

- Assisted patients with shaving, bathing and oral hygiene to promote healthy habits and overall wellness.
- Used mobility devices and transfer equipment to transport patients.
- Engaged with patient family and friends to provide courteous, efficient visit experience.
- Documented information in patient charts and communicated status updates to interdisciplinary care team.
- Documented patient intake and dietary requirements, also assisting with feeding and monitoring.
- Responded to patient alarms and needs-assessment requests to identify course of treatment.
- Comforted patients and provided each with reassurance and encouragement.
- Provided compassionate care and clear communication in dealing with issues of death and dying.
- Watched over patients to identify potential symptoms of medical conditions.
- Assisted with adequate nutrition and fluid intake.
- Followed safe lifting techniques and individual resident lifting instructions.

Education

Associate of Science in Nursing

Ozarks Technical Community College - Springfield, MO

May 2017 to December 2019

Skills

- Medical screening
- Patient monitoring
- Unit administration
- Palliative and Pain Management
- Immunization skills
- Catheters
- Psychiatric and Mental Health Care
- Team supervision
- Medication administration expert
- Patient care planning
- Monitoring and documenting vital signs
- Mobility assistance
- Medication and IV administration
- Infant and adult CPR certified (BLS)
- Nursing staff leadership
- Head-to-toe assessment

- People skills
- Friendly, positive attitude
- PPE use
- Reliable and trustworthy
- Tracheostomy care
- Neurological assessments
- Urgent care and Emergency care
- Patient and family education
- Patient safety
- Communication
- Critical thinking and problem solving
- Time management and stamina

Certifications and Licenses

Certified Medication Technician

CPR Certification

Additional Information

ACLS